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Miara

1. From Aboriginal word for ‘wild woman’ or ‘wild Mary’
2. By early settler John Broom, for two family names
‘Margaret’ & ‘Ian’

The first person to secure land at Miara was James Palmer in
1870. John Broom was next in 1872, then his brothers
Stephen and Abraham - the Brooms owned much of the land : :

in Miara. In the mid-1890s A.M. Broom, Otto Mikkelson and bun01498: Miara Mill (date unknown)
Douglas Helmore purchased Greenwood Mill (on Yandaran Creek) and re-erected it at Miara. The
mill began crushing in 1897 and was successful until its closure at the end of the 1917 season.
Advertised for sale by auction in July 1918 it was at some point mortgaged to the Fairymead
Company. Fairymead later cancelled the debt in return for the land.

Mrs Miara Ferguson (nee Broom, b.1893), niece of John Broom, and daughter of Abraham
Broom, claimed that Miara was named for two family names commonly used by the Broom
family, as above. Miara herself was named after the family property. She became Queensland'’s
first female sugar chemist when she qualified by 1916. Her intent was to work at her family’s
Miara Mill testing the Commercial Cane Sugar (CCS) content of the cane crushed at the mill.

Always a popular fishing and picnic spot, a caravan park was established around 1970, and Miara
has become a popular relaxation area for residents of the Bundaberg Region and beyond.

Moore Park Beach
Isaac Moore (c1821-1903), landowner - Tantitha Station

The land on which Moore Park Beach now sits was originally |
part of Tantitha Station. Tantitha went through several hands
before Isaac Moore, of Barambah Station, went into
partnership with James Henderson. When Henderson pulled
out in 1882, Isaac partnered with his brother. At some stage
they made the Moore Park land available to Gooburrum Shire
Council.

bun02133: Man on motorcycle on
Moore Park Beach, 1942

In 1960 Moore Park and North Coast were officially merged to become known as Moore Park.
Prior to the first world war Moore Park was a little known village with a few fishing shacks. Its
reputation for fishing grew and the population swelled to hundreds during weekends as more
people discovered the hideaway.

Gradually more land became available for residential settlement and the town grew. Shops, a
lifesaving club, bowling club, and businesses formed. In 2002 the local Community Association
asked for a review of the town’s nhame and in 2005 its name was formally changed to Moore Park
Beach.
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Burnett Heads

James Charles Burnett (1815-1854), Surveyor & Explorer

Exploring on foot in 1847 Burnett became the first white man to stand
on the future site of Bundaberg on 1 April that year. However, on this
trip he wasn't able to get through the Baldwin Swamp to find where the
river met the sea. He returned later in 1847 by boat and found the
mouth of the (now) Burnett River. Sir Charles Fitzroy, Governor of New
South Wales, officially named it the Burnett River on 7 September
1847.

bun00442: Burnett Heads
. _ Lighthouse (1873-1972
Originally known as Wallace Town (John and Michael Wallace were 9 ( )

among the first settlers of the area), the name Burnett Heads most likely came about due to
common usage. As the head of the Burnett River, in the early days the locality was often
referred to as the Burnett Heads. This then morphed into the shorter form ‘Burnett Heads'. In
1883 the Burnett Heads/Port Bundaberg area was briefly known as the Barolin Marine Township,
and in 1885 as New Bundaberg, as land sales companies tried to sell allotments.

The original lighthouse was erected in 1873 and the telegraph link to Bundaberg was established
in 1875. A few years later in 1878 the Provisional School was opened.

Mon Repos

‘My Rest’

Augustus Purling Barton took up Moolboolaman Station, near Mt
Perry, in 1860. In 1882 he decided to enter the sugar business
and took up the land at Mon Repos to plant cane and erect a

mill. He also built a residence for the family to spend time at the %

seaside. Barton had visited the Schloss Monrepos in Germany as {75 ™ %= TR - s 3T

a child, and this was perhaps his inspiration for the name of his bun02708: Turtle at Mon Repos
new residence. The beach takes its name from this plantation/
home.

Although now known for its turtle rookery, in 1893 the French, Queensland and NSW
governments chose Mon Repos as the Australian terminus for an undersea cable between here
and New Caledonia. This cable linked Australia by telegraph to the rest of the world. It was so
important that at the start of the First World War in 1914 members of the Bundaberg Rifle Club
were ordered to guard the cable and watch that it was not interfered with. In 1912 Bert Hinkler
conducted a test flight of his aircraft on the beach.

The mill, and some other parts of Mon Repos were purchased by the Queensland National Bank
in 1899. In 1985 developers won a 3-year battle to subdivide land at Mon Repos but with limits
on street and property lighting and after agreeing to give the land nearest the beach for
environmental park purposes.

Today it is well-known as a turtle conservation park where visitors can see turtles nesting and
hatching on the beach of a night time during November to March.
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Nielson Park :

Charles Frederick Nielson (1871-1924), State Member

Nielson Park was once part of Barolin Station and later a 1200
acre pasturage reserve. Woongarra Shire Council designated a __
large portion of this reserve as Nielson Park in 1912. From
about 1914 the Council started to develop the area as a tourist

resort. bun00889: Entrance Gates to
Nielsen [sic] Park

S

The entrance, Nielson Park; Bargara

The Council used to operate free excursion trains to Neilson

Park, and after a drowning at the beach in 1916, a team of ‘proficient swimmers’ also travelled
by the trains to look out for the public. This free travel ceased in 1918 when the State
Government took over the rail line. This then prompted the formation of the Bundaberg Surf
Lifesaving Club which has its headquarters at Nielson Park.

Other memories of Nielson Park include the regular Railway Picnics from approximately 1922-
1972 and the roller skating rink. This rink was opened by Norm and Herb Spence in 1947, sold to
Ernest Ward in 1975, and closed in the late 1990s. The archway pictured above was removed in
the 1970s.

The area was named after C.F. Nielson. Born in Denmark Charles was educated in Bundaberg
and Maryborough and practiced as a solicitor in Bundaberg. Heavily involved in the sugar
industry and serving as a director of the Bundaberg Foundry Co., Nielson was also elected to
State parliament as the member for Musgrave from 1904-1907.

Bargara
Barolin & Woongarra - local government authorities

Originally known as Sandhills, Bargara was part of Barolin
Station, held by A & A.H. Brown. In 1889 land development The Tsplanade
began in earnest and allotments in ‘Sandhills Estate’ went on :
sale. In 1913 the new Woongarra Tramway was inspected by  § LS
the then Queensland Government Railways Commissioner. He bun02704: Esplanade at Bargara
declared that Sandhills should change its name to Bargarra,

after the two local government authorities - Barolin and Woongarra. Over time, the spelling has
changed from Bargarra to Bargara, and the pronunciation from Bar-garra to B'gara.

=

The main streets for Sandhills were originally named, with one exception, after fish. Bauer St
was Mullett St, See St was Dolphin St, Tanner St was Barramundi St, Grimwood St was
Baracouta St, and Croft St was Bonito St. The odd one out was Platypus Street which is now
Holland St.

Bargara is probably best known for its beaches, and in particular The Basin, a horseshoe-shaped
swimming hole. The rock wall enclosing the Basin was apparently built by South Sea Island
(Kanaka) labourers. Another institution in Bargara is the Bargara Hotel (originally Sandhills
Hotel). It was first opened in 1893 in the hollow in front of the present golf club house. In the
1920s it was moved and rebuilt on its present site (Bauer Street) and the name changed to
Bargara Hotel in 1936.
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Innes Park

Sidney North Innes (1864/65-1940) &
Caroline Matilda Innes (1869-1952/53), landowners

Sidney North Innes owned Walla Station near Gin Gin for over
40 years. In 1912 his wife Caroline purchased two portions of
the former Barolin Station and these would eventually become
the site of Innes Park and surrounds. Sidney and Caroline Innes Park, 2009. BRC Photo Gallery
donated the land that now forms the public park area of Innes

Park to Woongarra Shire Council in approximately 1930.

The Innes’ built Barolin Homestead, designed by local architect F.H. Faircloth. In the 1940s
Sidney Burnett Innes, son of Sidney North and Caroline began subdividing the property allowing
for rural and residential settlement and the development of what would become Innes Park.

Pearl Logan, longtime resident of Innes Park, and former Woongarra Shire Councillor, reportedly
instigated the process with Woongarra Shire Council to have Innes Park formally recognised as a
town, named after its pioneers Sidney North and Caroline Matilda Innes. This recognition came
on 9 October 1986 with the formal publication in the Government Gazette occurring on 25
October 1986.

Coral Cove
Name origin unknown

Designed as an international resort, golf course, country club
and residential estate, Coral Cove had its beginnings around
1987 when golfing developer Robert (Bob) Johnson Snr
returned from a US trip with a dream to build a new golf
course in the Wide Bay area. Seven years later, in approx. Coral Cove, 2009. BRC Photo Gallery
1994, a nine-hole course was opened. In 1996 an original 900

lots were released for residential development. The course was later upgraded to 18 holes.

In 2003 Bundaberg-based development company Pacific Shores Pty Ltd partnered with Austcorp,
the latter managing the resort and residential development. In April 2005 Austcorp bought out
Pacific Shores to become sole owners.

Coral Cove celebrated their eighth year of development in March 2005 with a family fun
weekend. At the time there were big plans to upgrade Coral Cove - the golf club, resort,
residential area, and community and active spaces. In 2008 Austcorp announced plans for the
installation of a recreation park for the whole community, as well as an application to Council for
775 more residential lots and four integrated housing sites (212 dwellings total), which would be
developed over 10-15 years.

Today it is a popular seaside suburb for golfers and families alike.
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Elliott Heads

Gilbert Eliott (1796-1871), Member for Wide Bay & first
speaker of Queensland parliament &

Maryborough Harbour Master Richard B. Sheridan, explored S
the Elliott River in 1861. He apparently decided to name it _~
after Gilbert Eliot (with one ‘'), a man who had taken up e < - ‘
pastoral leases in the Wide Bay and represented Burnett in bun01791: Picnic at Elliott Heads
the NSW Legislative Assembly. Eliot was opposed to River Mouth, c1920
Queensland separating from NSW but won the seat of Wide Bay in 1860 and was chosen as the
Parliament’s first speaker. Elliott Heads takes its name from the Elliott River.

Originally known as Springfield, the name Elliott Heads most likely came about through common
usage in referring to the head of the Elliott River. The name was officially changed by the
Queensland Place Names Board on 1 Nov 1967.

Another former name from the area is Airey (also seen as Airy) Park. This was the name of the
school from 1912 to 1967 when it was changed to Elliott Heads State School. The school took its
name from the Breusch family property opposite the school site. The Breusch’s had named their
property Airy Park after Peter Airey, a schoolteacher turned Labor politician. He was a pupil-
teacher at Bundaberg North from 1878-1883 and several members of the Breusch family were
school teachers at the time.

Coonarr
Name origin unknown

The name Coonarr has been around since at least 1934 - the
Morning Bulletin (Rockhampton) recorded on 1 February of that
year a near-tragedy when the motor boat Cygnet went up in
flames off Coonarr beach. All crew made it to shore and were
brought to Bundaberg by Scoutmaster Rev. Osborn, who

happened to be overseeing a Scout camp at Coonarr Creek. bun02028: Whale washed up on
Coonarr Beach, c1930

It is believed most of the development of Coonarr has occurred

since the 1970s. In 1970 93.5 hectares of wallum heath land was designated a wildflower
reserve, after Vera Scarth-Johnson - local artist, botanist, and conservationist - secured
protection for the area. It was known as the Coonarr Wildflower Reserve until 24 August 2005
when it was renamed the Vera Scarth-Johnson Wildflower Reserve.

In 1996 sand mining commenced at Coonarr Creek. A pilot plant initially produced 12,000 tonnes
per year to the foundry and swimming pool industries, and for architectural coatings and
decorative finishes. A new plant was constructed in February 2001 and can produce 100,000
tonnes per year.

In 1997 it was proposed to build a railway to Coonarr from the Surat Basin coalfield at Kogan
Creek near Chinchilla. A port would also be constructed at the northern end of Coonarr beach so
the coal could be exported to Asia. Bundaberg was competing with two other proposals which
would utilise the Gladstone Port and had to be chosen by the State Government as the preferred
option. However, the proposal was believed to have stalled in 1999.
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Woodgate Beach
Thomas Wood, first permanent resident

Once a horse paddock for Blissett and West of Goodwood,
Woodgate developed into a holiday resort for the people of !
the Isis district, and then to tourists from further afield.

Originally named either Ascot by West after England’s Ascot
racecourse, or Ascot after the Hotel Ascot built at Woodgate

) bun00692: Brand family in front of

Westgate, after C.J. West of Goodwood (Charles West built
one of the first houses at Woodgate). It was desired to establish a Post Office around this time
and to save confusion with the suburb of Ascot in Brisbane the name was changed.

In December 1907 the Brisbane Courier provides a brief write up of “Westgate, with its miles of
golden sands, excellent fishing, and safe bathing...”, which was a popular holiday spot for local
farmers and their families. It took a few hours in those days to drive (in horse and cart) from
Childers to Woodgate (nowadays it takes approximately 30 minutes by car).

At some point between 1907 and early 1921 (when "Woodgate’ appears to have first been
mentioned in the Trove online historic newspaper collection) the name changed again, this time
to Woodgate, after Thomas Wood, the first permanent resident. The name changed for a third
time to Woodgate Beach in 2003.

Farming of rice and pineapples was tried without success in the early years, as was wine
production. Woodgate has developed into a seaside town with permanent residents and many
visitors.

Winfield, Norval Park, Skyringville, Riverview, Buxton

Apart from Norval Park & Skyringville, these are river localities, but have been included out of
interest.

Winfield: At the northern end of the Bundaberg region Winfield was initially known as lower
Baffle Creek due to its location on the southern bank of the Baffle Creek (the town of Baffle
Creek is located on the north bank). John Grills & Carl Schmeider selected land there in 1893.

Norval Park: Probably originally a camping and fishing spot it has been developed by Council
as a basic ‘bush camping’ site with zero or limited facilities. Norval Park is located on the coast
south of Littabella Creek, between Rules Beach and Miara.

Skyringville: Apparently the original mouth of the Burnett River and long a site for fishing
shacks. It was likely named after a member of the Skyring family, or the family as a whole.
George Skyring arrived in Bundaberg in 1870 and started a butchery business in Bourbong
Street. Brothers Henry and Charles arrived by 1884. Henry began a sawmilling business and
Charles partnered in the butchery.

Riverview: On the north bank of the Elliott River just up from Elliott Heads. Seemingly a
farming area to begin with. Gradually attracted residents and now known as a fishing area.

Buxton: At the southern end of the Bundaberg Region, it was originally named Burrumba (after
the Burrum River beside which it sits). In the 1880s it was thought that Burrumba would be the
port for Isis and the locality would be called Newport. However, this never eventuated and the
name was later changed to Buxton, after the English town near Manchester.


http://library.bundaberg.qld.gov.au/heritage/libnews�

http://library.bundaberg.qgld.gov.au/heritage/libnews

References

A.A. Morrison, ‘Eliot, Gilbert (1796-1871)’, Australian Dictionary of Biography, http://adb.anu.edu.au.

A History of Goodwood & Woodgate, Queensland. 1981.

Ancestry Library Edition, available online @ Bundaberg Regional Libraries.

‘Austcorp buys out partners in Coral’, 7The Courier Mail, 1 Apr 2005, Real Estate p36, via Australia/New Zealand
Reference Centre online database.

Bailey, Desmond. 1990. Memories of Miara. D.]. Bailey, Albury, NSW.

Barton, Augustus Purling. 1911. History of the Bartons. http://trove.nla.gov.au/book.

Brisbane Courier, 31 Dec 1907, p2. http://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper.

Brisbane Courier, 14 Jul 1914, p8. http://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper.

Brisbane Courier, 11 Aug 1916, p7. http://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper.

Brisbane Courier, 22 Jul 1918, p12. http://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper.

Brisbane Courier, 31 Dec 1918, p4. http://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper.

Brisbane Courier, 11 Mar 1921, p8. http://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper.

Brisbane Courier, 16 Aug 1924, p6. http://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper.

Bundaberg and District Pioneers: a biographical index to 1901. Bundaberg Genealogical Assoc. 1988.
Bundaberg News Mail, 30 Oct - 6 Nov 1997.

Bundaberg News Mail, 26 Mar 2005.

Bundaberg News Maij, 25 Aug 2005, p22.

Bundaberg News Mail, 26 Aug 2005, p4.

Bundaberg Majl, 5 Aug 1914, p3.

Bundaberg Regional Cemeteries, http://bundaberg.gld.gov.au/services/cemeteries.

Cavander & Godwin (eds). 2009. Bundaberg in Print: 110 Years of News, Bundaberg Newspaper Company.
‘Coastal calm’, The Courier Mail, 10 Apr 2004, Home p14, via Australia/New Zealand Reference Centre online.
‘Coral Cove Foreshore Transforms into Family Recreation Precinct’, Blueprint Austcorp Newsletter, Edition 8 Winter
2008, http://blueprint.austcorp.com.au/edition-08/coral-cove.html.

Cullen, Enid (comp). 2003. Heritage of Burnett Shire: 1840-2003. Burnett Shire Council, Bundaberg.

Earth Commodities Bundaberg, http://www.ecbundaberg.com.au.

Elliott Heads State School, http://www.elliheadss.eqg.edu.au.

Elliott Heads State School: Celebrating 100 Years of Community Spirit. 2012.

Historic Burnett Heads Lighthouse, Lib News, v1 #2. http://library.bundaberg.gld.gov.au/heritage/libnews.
In the Steps of our Forefathers. Institution of Surveyors, Australia, Queensland Division. 1988.

Isis District: a history from the newspapers, 1862-1903, Volume 1. Bundaberg Genealogical Association Inc. 2009.
Kerr, John. 1983. Southern Sugar Saga.... Bundaberg Sugar Company Limited, Bundaberg.

‘Living on Australia’s Golf Courses’, AusGolf/Golf Management News Sep 2003, http://www.ausgolf.com.au/living-on-
australias-courses.

Logan, Pearl. 2000. Innes Park...Glimpses of the Past. Pearl Logan, Innes Park.

Martin Sullivan, ‘Airey, Peter (1865-1950)’, Australian Dictionary of Biography, http://adb.anu.edu.au.
‘Members of the First Parliament - 1860, http://www.parliament.gld.gov.au.

Moore Park Beach Community Association: About Moore Park Beach - http://www.mooreparkbeach.org.au.
Morning Bulletin (Rockhampton). 1 Feb 1934, p13. http://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper.

Morning Bulletin (Rockhampton). 3 Feb 1940, p7. http://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper.

New Bundaberg, Arts Bundaberg, v4 #2, p24. http://library.bundaberg.qgld.gov.au/heritage/arts/vol4.

Nolan, Janette. 1978. Bundaberg: history & people. UQP, St Lucia.

*Norval Park Campground’, Bundaberg Regional Council. http://bundaberg.gld.gov.au

O'Neill, B.W. 1987. 7Taming the Isis. Isis Shire Council, Childers.

Queensland Place Names (DERM), http://www.derm.gld.gov.au/property/placenames/.

Rackemann, N. 1985. A Century of Progress.: Woongarra Shire 1885-1985. Woongarra Shire Council, Bundaberg.
Rackemann, Neville. 1992. Bundaberg: from pioneers to prosperity. Bundaberg City Council, Bundaberg.
Rackemann, Neville & Lyons, Trevor. 1984. From Two Pens.... Bundaberg.

Rackemann, Neville. 1986. Gooburrum. 1886-1986. Gooburrum Shire Council, Bundaberg.

‘Skyringville’. Tackleword Bundaberg. http://tackleworldbundy.com.au.

Vera Scarth-Johnson Wildflower Reserve’, Bundaberg Regional Council, http://bundaberg.qld.gov.au

All images are from the Picture Bundaberg collection, available via the Library’s online catalogue -
http://library.bundaberg.qld.gov.au

Peta Browne
Bundaberg Regional Libraries


http://adb.anu.edu.au�
http://trove.nla.gov.au/book�
http://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper�
http://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper�
http://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper�
http://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper�
http://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper�
http://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper�
http://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper�
http://bundaberg.qld.gov.au/services/cemeteries�
http://blueprint.austcorp.com.au/edition-08/coral-cove.html�
http://www.ecbundaberg.com.au�
http://www.elliheadss.eq.edu.au�
http://library.bundaberg.qld.gov.au/heritage/libnews�
http://www.ausgolf.com.au/living-on-australias-courses�
http://www.ausgolf.com.au/living-on-australias-courses�
http://www.ausgolf.com.au/living-on-australias-courses�
http://www.ausgolf.com.au/living-on-australias-courses�
http://adb.anu.edu.au�
http://www.parliament.qld.gov.au�
http://www.mooreparkbeach.org.au�
http://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper�
http://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper�
http://library.bundaberg.qld.gov.au/heritage/arts/vol4�
http://bundaberg.qld.gov.au�
http://www.derm.qld.gov.au/property/placenames/�
http://tackleworldbundy.com.au�
http://library.bundaberg.qld.gov.au�
http://library.bundaberg.qld.gov.au/heritage/libnews�

	Our coastal localities
	Miara
	Moore Park Beach
	Burnett Heads
	Mon Repos
	Nielson Park
	Bargara
	Innes Park
	Coral Cove
	Elliott Heads
	Coonarr
	Woodgate Beach
	Winfield, Norval Park, Skyringville, Riverview, Buxton
	References


<<

  /ASCII85EncodePages false

  /AllowTransparency false

  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true

  /AutoRotatePages /None

  /Binding /Left

  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)

  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)

  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)

  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)

  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error

  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4

  /CompressObjects /Tags

  /CompressPages true

  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true

  /PassThroughJPEGImages true

  /CreateJobTicket false

  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default

  /DetectBlends true

  /DetectCurves 0.0000

  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK

  /DoThumbnails false

  /EmbedAllFonts true

  /EmbedOpenType false

  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true

  /EmbedJobOptions true

  /DSCReportingLevel 0

  /EmitDSCWarnings false

  /EndPage -1

  /ImageMemory 1048576

  /LockDistillerParams false

  /MaxSubsetPct 100

  /Optimize true

  /OPM 1

  /ParseDSCComments true

  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true

  /PreserveCopyPage true

  /PreserveDICMYKValues true

  /PreserveEPSInfo true

  /PreserveFlatness true

  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false

  /PreserveOPIComments true

  /PreserveOverprintSettings true

  /StartPage 1

  /SubsetFonts true

  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply

  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve

  /UsePrologue false

  /ColorSettingsFile ()

  /AlwaysEmbed [ true

  ]

  /NeverEmbed [ true

  ]

  /AntiAliasColorImages false

  /CropColorImages true

  /ColorImageMinResolution 300

  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK

  /DownsampleColorImages true

  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic

  /ColorImageResolution 300

  /ColorImageDepth -1

  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1

  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000

  /EncodeColorImages true

  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode

  /AutoFilterColorImages true

  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG

  /ColorACSImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /ColorImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /AntiAliasGrayImages false

  /CropGrayImages true

  /GrayImageMinResolution 300

  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK

  /DownsampleGrayImages true

  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic

  /GrayImageResolution 300

  /GrayImageDepth -1

  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2

  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000

  /EncodeGrayImages true

  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode

  /AutoFilterGrayImages true

  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG

  /GrayACSImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /GrayImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /AntiAliasMonoImages false

  /CropMonoImages true

  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200

  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK

  /DownsampleMonoImages true

  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic

  /MonoImageResolution 1200

  /MonoImageDepth -1

  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000

  /EncodeMonoImages true

  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode

  /MonoImageDict <<

    /K -1

  >>

  /AllowPSXObjects false

  /CheckCompliance [

    /None

  ]

  /PDFX1aCheck false

  /PDFX3Check false

  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false

  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true

  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

  ]

  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true

  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

  ]

  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()

  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()

  /PDFXOutputCondition ()

  /PDFXRegistryName ()

  /PDFXTrapped /False



  /CreateJDFFile false

  /Description <<



    /BGR <>

    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>

    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>

    /CZE <>

    /DAN <>

    /DEU <>

    /ESP <>

    /ETI <>

    /FRA <>

    /GRE <>



    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)

    /HUN <>

    /ITA <>

    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>

    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>

    /LTH <>

    /LVI <>

    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)

    /NOR <>

    /POL <>

    /PTB <>

    /RUM <>

    /RUS <>

    /SKY <>

    /SLV <>

    /SUO <>

    /SVE <>

    /TUR <>

    /UKR <>

    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)

  >>

  /Namespace [

    (Adobe)

    (Common)

    (1.0)

  ]

  /OtherNamespaces [

    <<

      /AsReaderSpreads false

      /CropImagesToFrames true

      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue

      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false

      /IncludeGuidesGrids false

      /IncludeNonPrinting false

      /IncludeSlug false

      /Namespace [

        (Adobe)

        (InDesign)

        (4.0)

      ]

      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false

      /OmitPlacedEPS false

      /OmitPlacedPDF false

      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy

    >>

    <<

      /AddBleedMarks false

      /AddColorBars false

      /AddCropMarks false

      /AddPageInfo false

      /AddRegMarks false

      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK

      /DestinationProfileName ()

      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK

      /Downsample16BitImages true

      /FlattenerPreset <<

        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution

      >>

      /FormElements false

      /GenerateStructure false

      /IncludeBookmarks false

      /IncludeHyperlinks false

      /IncludeInteractive false

      /IncludeLayers false

      /IncludeProfiles false

      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings

      /Namespace [

        (Adobe)

        (CreativeSuite)

        (2.0)

      ]

      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK

      /PreserveEditing true

      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged

      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile

      /UseDocumentBleed false

    >>

  ]

>> setdistillerparams

<<

  /HWResolution [2400 2400]

  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]

>> setpagedevice



